From: Ling, Brenda N

To: McCarthy, Pete

Cc: Nersesian, Jen T; Sendich, Emina; Yun, Daphne; Norman, Greg J; Heuser, Kevin C
Subject: Re: Need solicitor approval for celebrity statement

Date: Monday, February 8, 2021 7:46:38 AM

Pete,

The statement will be delivered when asked by media. We're not putting it out otherwise.
Brenda

From: McCarthy, Pete

Sent: Monday, February 8, 2021 9:39 AM

To: Ling, Brenda N

Cc: Nersesian, Jen T ; Sendich, Emina ; Yun, Daphne ; Norman, Greg J ; Heuser, Kevin C
Subject: Re: Need solicitor approval for celebrity statement

Would we put a statement out for any other dwi ticket that was two month old ? We may be
settling ourselves up for a lawsuit.

Sent from my 1Phone

On Feb 8, 2021, at 9:04 AM, Ling, Brenda N wrote:

All,
This 1s where we are at.

Region asked Greg this morning to review the statement:

Once, Region gets the ok from Greg. They will give it to Kathy Kupper. She
said, "at WASO we will run it past solicitors, etc before it is approved to make
sure the statement is OK. The park should hold off any response until they
hear back." (emphasis added).

Thanks, Brenda





